

# Fiona Gabrielle

ENGLISH TEACHER

## CONTACT

info@resumekraft.com

+1-202-555-0114

linkedin.com/in/fiona

## KEY SKILLS

Work ethic

English communication

Creative lesson planning

Time management

## SUMMARY

TEFL certified native English speaking teacher with almost 4 years of experience in educating children and young adults. Proficient at communicating complex information in a simple and entertaining manner. Passionate about motivating students to develop skills and produce significant academic achievements.

## EXPERIENCE

### English Teacher

**Wood Land School, NewYork** *May 2019 - Present*

- Taught English to 30 - 50 novice monks age 7 - 18.
- Used a variety of instructional techniques including audio-visual aids.
- Focused on teaching students basic vocabulary and grammar skills.

### Volunteer English Teacher

**English House, NY** *Nov 2019 - Dec 2019*

- Taught English to 15 - 20 university students age 18 and up.
- Prepared engaging classroom discussion topics to improve students' conversational skills .
- Focused on enhancing students' grammar, writing and speaking skills.

### Science Teaching Assistant

**Window Public School, Canada** *Jun 2018 - Mar 2019*

- Taught basic science to 20 - 30 elementary students age 5 - 10.
- Designed simple experiments to demonstrate key scientific concepts.
- Focused on providing a first time science class experience to young learners.

### Medical College Admission Tutor

**Part-time Freelance, Canada** *Oct 2016 - Mar 2019*

- Privately tutored university students and recent graduates in preparation for the standardized Medical College Admission Test (MCAT).
- Created personalized learning plans based on each individual student's proficiency to maximize their test scores.

## EDUCATION

### Masters in Science

**University of Southern California** *Sep 2013 - Apr 2016*

